From: Freedom Of Information

To:
Subject: [OFFICIAL] - RE: FOI request - funding [FOI-331]
Date: 01 February 2022 17:30:48

oeor I

We write in response to the FOI request detailed in the email below. This request was assigned
reference number: FOI-331.

UKAD can confirm that in the three financial years 2018-19, 2019-20 and 2020-21 the value for both
grants and loans made by UKAD to the organisations listed in your request was £0.

If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, you have the right to ask for an internal
review. Internal review requests should be submitted within two months of the date of receipt of the
response to your request and should be addressed via email to: foi@ukad.org.uk. Please remember
to quote the reference number above in any further communications.

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to apply directly to
the Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information Commissioner can be contacted at:
Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF.

Kind regards,
UKAD

rrom: I

Sent: 01 February 2022 15:56
To: Freedom Of Information <FOl@ukad.org.uk>
Subject: FOI request - funding

Dear UK Anti-Doping,

This is an information request relating to payments made to charities and third
sector organisations.

Please provide the following information for 2018-19, 2019-20 and 2020-21:

 The value of grants made to each of the organisations listed below. Please
provide the information for each of the three financial years separately,
and list all grants separately.

« The value of loans made to each of the organisations listed below. Please
provide the information for each of the three financial years separately,
and list all loans separately.

The payments made to charities and third sector organisations relate to the
following only:

« Royal Society for Public Health (RSPH)
« Independent Sage
« NHS Confederation

« Keep our NHS public



« SOS NHS

« Care and Support Workers Organise

« UNITED VOICES OF THE WORLD

« Health Campaigns Together

« Doctors for the NHS

« We Own It

« The People's Assembly

« Zero Covid Coalition

« Health Campaign Together

« Docs Not Cops

« British Association of Physicians of Indian Origin
« Association of Pakistani Physicians of Northern Europe
» Royal College of General Practitioners

« Royal College of Ophthalmology

« Royal College of Psychiatrists
» Royal College of Obstetricians and Gynaecologists

| would prefer a response via email, but if this is not possible, | will gladly accept
letters to the address below.

Please acknowledge this information request as soon as possible.

Kind reiards,

UKAD: OFFICIAL

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

This communication and any attachments contain information which is confidential and may also be subject to professional privilege.
It is for the exclusive use of the sender(s) and recipient(s) who are reminded that the information contained in this communication
and any attachments may be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 and/or the Environmental
Information Regulations 2004.

If you are not the intended recipient(s) please note that any form of distr bution, copying, printing or use of this communication or the
information in it is strictly proh bited and may be unlawful.

If you have received this communication in error please return it to the sender.

We would also be grateful if you would also copy the communication to ITHelpdesk@ukad.org.uk, then delete the email and any
copies of it.

This communication is from United Kingdom Anti-Doping, located at SportPark, 3 Oakwood Drive, Loughborough, LE11 3QF





